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From: Manobala Maruthachalam

To: foil

Cc: Jackson Paul; Anita Patel

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Payoff Request - 78 REO Avenue
Date: Tuesday, September 16, 2025 6:50:37 PM
Attachments: Outlook-d5znacmo.png
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This message was sent from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments unless you recognize the
source of this email and know the content is safe.

Hello,

File# 1057695

Address: 78 REO Avenue, Buffalo, NY 14211
County: Erie County

Parcel Identification: 143089.102.450-4-18.000

For the above-referenced residential property, can you please provide me with copies of the
following (if they exist)?:

1. Current water, sewer, trash statement/balance and due good through 10/17/2025 for the above-
mentioned property.? In addition, if you can provide a payment history (3-6 months) that would be
appreciated.

Please email back if possible bps.documents@coforge.com or fax 888-908-3471 if unable to
email.

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me.

Regards,

Manobala M (Henry Cahill)
Tax Research Analyst

PH: 806-642-6936

Fax: 888-908-3471

Email: bps.documents@coforge.com
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the person or entity to which it is addressed and contains confidential and/or privileged
material. Sharing this message or its contents with a third party without prior written consent
is strictly prohibited. If you receive this email by mistake, please advise the sender and delete
it immediately. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or virus-free as
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost or destroyed as a result of the transmission
process. Therefore, you should check the email for threats with proper software, as the
Company does not accept liability for any damage inflicted by viewing the content of this
email. Views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent those of the Company. Through this email, no employee or agent is
authorized to conclude/commit any new or incidental terms, which are not part of the original
contract with any client or vendor, other than by way of duly executed and signed amendment
contract between the parties in accordance with the agreed protocol of the contract. Coforge
Limited and its related entities consider the privacy of its clients to be of utmost importance
and work to protect it. Please be aware that the Company monitors email communications
through our networks for compliance purposes. The Privacy Policy of the Company can be
accessed from our website www.coforge.com.



